



July 16, 2026

Via Electronic Filing

Hon. Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP
51 West 52nd Street
New York, NY 10019-6142
+1 212 506 5000
orrick.com

E. Joshua Rosenkranz

E jrosenkranz@orrick.com
D +1 212 506 5380
F +1 212 506 5151

Re: *Daniel Grand v. City of University Heights, Ohio, et al.*, No. 25-965

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Petitioner in the above-captioned case. Having conferred with Respondents' counsel, we write jointly to request that the Court enter the following briefing schedule:

Petitioner's brief and joint appendix: August 31, 2026

Respondents' brief: October 16, 2026

Petitioner's reply November 27, 2026

An extension of time is requested to accommodate professional and personal obligations during the briefing period. Should you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to let me know. Thank you very much for your consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "E. Joshua Rosenkranz", written in a cursive style.

E. Joshua Rosenkranz